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Daily Forecast

Your agenda for Tue, Dec. 14, 2021

Freeland to table Fall Economic Statement Tuesday

Projected order of House business for Tuesday:

e Bill C-5, An Act to amend the Criminal Code and the Controlled Drugs and Substances Act,
may be debated at second reading; and
e The 2021 fall economic statement will be tabled.

Projected order of Senate business for Tuesday:

e Bill S-3, An Act to amend the Judges Act, may be debated at second reading; and

e Bill C-6, An Act for granting to Her Majesty certain sums of money for the federal public
administration for the fiscal year ending March 31, 2022, may be debated at second
reading.

Looking to committees, the citizenship, fisheries, environment, status of women, industry,
Indigenous, science and research and veterans affairs committees will meet to elect their chairs.

The procedure committee will meet for a briefing from Mario Dion, Conflict of Interest and Ethics
Commissioner.

The public safety committee will meet at the request of four members to discuss the mandate
given by the House and the urgency for the committee to organize its proceedings and invite the
Royal Canadian Mounted Police and other witnesses to appear.

In Senate committees, the social affairs committee will consider a draft report on its study on the
subject matter of Bill C-3, An Act to amend the Criminal Code and the Canada Labour Code.
» Sign up for notifications from your favourite House and Senate committees!

Visit Parliament Now's commitiees page

Happening in events, Finance Minister and Deputy Prime Minister Chrystia Freeland (University-
Rosedale, Ont.) is expected to provide an Economic Update in the House of Commons.

o We love political and government events! See what's happening this week on Parliament
Now's events page


https://parliamentnow.ca/legislation/bill/180233
https://parliamentnow.ca/legislation/bill/180049
https://parliamentnow.ca/legislation/bill/180478
https://parliamentnow.ca/committee/page/180426
https://parliamentnow.ca/committee/page/180446
https://parliamentnow.ca/committee/page/180429
https://parliamentnow.ca/committee/page/180440
https://parliamentnow.ca/committee/page/180494
https://parliamentnow.ca/committee/page/180472
https://parliamentnow.ca/committee/page/180554
https://parliamentnow.ca/committee/page/180406
https://parliamentnow.ca/committee/page/180115
https://parliamentnow.ca/committee/page/180286
https://parliamentnow.ca/committee/page/180163
https://parliamentnow.ca/legislation/bill/179896
https://parliamentnow.ca/committee
https://parliamentnow.ca/directory/mp?search=Chrystia Freeland
https://parliamentnow.ca/events
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Today In Parliament

Tue, Dec. 14, 2021
Parliamentary Outlook

House of Commons

« Bill C-2, An Act to provide further support in response to COVID-19, may be debated at
third reading.

e Bill C-3, An Act to amend the Criminal Code and the Canada Labour Code, may be
debated at third reading.

e Bill C-5, An Act to amend the Criminal Code and the Controlled Drugs and Substances Act,
may be debated at second reading.

» Finance Minister and Deputy Prime Minister Chrystia Freeland (University-Rosedale, Ont.)
will table the 2021 fall economic statement.

Senate
e Bill S-3, An Act to amend the Judges Act, may be debated at second reading.
» Bill C-6, An Act for granting to Her Majesty certain sums of money for the federal public

administration for the fiscal year ending March 31, 2022, may be debated at second
reading.

Parliamentary Summary
Mon, Dec. 13, 2021

House of Commons

e Bill C-5, An Actto amend the Criminal Code and the Controlled Drugs and Substances Act,
was debated at second reading.

» A notice of intent for the negotiation of a Canada-U.K. free trade agreement was tabled.


https://parliamentnow.ca/legislation/bill/179701
https://parliamentnow.ca/legislation/bill/179896
https://parliamentnow.ca/legislation/bill/180233
https://parliamentnow.ca/legislation/bill/180049
https://parliamentnow.ca/legislation/bill/180478
https://parliamentnow.ca/legislation/bill/180233
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o The Office of the Veterans Ombudsman tabled its 2021 report card.

 NDP MP Taylor Bachrach (Skeena--Bulkley Valley, B.C.) introduced a private member's bill
entitled An Act to amend the Canada Elections Act (voting age). Bill C-210 was introduced
and read a first time.

o Conservative MP Tom Kmiec (Calgary Shepard, Alta. introduced a private member's bill
entitled An Act to amend the Canada Labour Code (bereavement leave). Bill C-211 was
introduced and read a first time.

Senate

o The Senate will resume sitting on Tuesday, December 14, at 2 p.m.


https://parliamentnow.ca/legislation/bill/180623
https://parliamentnow.ca/legislation/bill/180627
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Press Release Summary - Federal

Mon, Dec. 13, 2021

Canadian Grain Commission

The Canadian Grain Commission is proposing to update and improve producers’ access to grain
grading dispute resolution, commonly known as “Subject to Inspector’'s Grade and

Dockage.” The consultation is open until midnight on February 28, 2022. The full release is
available online. Call 204-983-2749.

Agriculture and Agri-Food

Agriculture Minister Marie-Claude Bibeau (Compton-Stanstead, Que.) travelled to British
Columbia to meet with B.C. farmers and hear how the recent extreme flooding and landslide
events in the province have impacted farm operations, families and livelihoods. The full release
is available online. Call 343-541-9229.

Finance Canada

The Government of Canada and the Bank of Canada on the Renewal of the Monetary Policy
Framework issued a joint statement: "The objective of Canada's monetary policy is to promote
the economic and financial well-being of Canadians. Experience has shown that the best way
monetary policy can achieve this goal is by maintaining a low and stable inflation environment.
Doing so supports a strong and inclusive labour market that provides every Canadian with
opportunities for a good quality of life. Currently, the reopening of the global economy is
associated with elevated inflation in Canada and abroad. While this is a global phenomenon, it
makes maintaining a sound framework for monetary policy in Canada all the more important.”
The full statement is available online. Call 613-369-4000.

Office of the Superintendent of Financial Institutions

Peter Routledge, Superintendent, Office of the Superintendent of Financial Institutions,
released the following open letter: "On January 22, 2021, the Clerk of the Privy Council and
Secretary to the Cabinet released the Call to Action on Anti-Racism, Equity and Inclusion in the
Federal Public Service. | am pleased to share with you OSFI's open letter in response, which
highlights some of the key actions we have taken to ensure Diversity, Equity and Inclusion (DEI)
move to the forefront of our workplace culture and practices. OSFI's work on DEIl was well under
way even prior to the Clerk's Call to Action. In 2018, the Inclusion Network was launched. The
forum brings together staff who are interested in promoting workplace inclusion and nurturing
diversity of thought at OSFI. We also created the People and Culture Committee in 2019, and
our Employment Equity and Diversity Advisory Committee in 2012, by promoting employment
equity for members of designated groups." The full release is available online. Call 343-550-
9373.



http://www.grainscanada.gc.ca/
https://www.canada.ca/en/grain-commission/news/2021/12/canadian-grain-commission-proposes-regulatory-changes-to-support-fair-grain-transactions.html
http://www.agr.gc.ca
https://www.canada.ca/en/agriculture-agri-food/news/2021/12/minister-bibeau-and-minister-popham-meet-with-impacted-berry-farmers-in-the-abbotsford-area.html
http://www.fin.gc.ca
https://www.canada.ca/en/department-finance/news/2021/12/joint-statement-of-the-government-of-canada-and-the-bank-of-canada-on-the-renewal-of-the-monetary-policy-framework.html
http://www.osfi-bsif.gc.ca
https://www.osfi-bsif.gc.ca/Eng/osfi-bsif/med/Pages/dei20211213.aspx
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Prime Minister's Office

Prime Minister Justin Trudeau (Papineau, Que.) and the Premier of New Brunswick, Blaine
Higgs, announced an agreement that will support an average of $10—a—day child care in the
province. Through the agreement, the governments of Canada and New Brunswick will work
together to improve access to high-quality, affordable, flexible, and inclusive early learning and
child care programs and services. This includes creating 3,400 new licensed early learning and
child care spaces by the end of March 2026. With federal funding of almost $492 million over the
next five years, New Brunswick will also see a 50 per cent reduction in average parent fees for
children under the age of six in regulated child care by the end of 2022. The full release is
available online.

Prime Minister Justin Trudeau (Papineau, Que.) issued the following statement marking the
birthday of His Highness Prince Karim Aga Khan: "Today, we join millions of Shia Imami Ismaili
Muslims in Canada and around the world to celebrate the 85th birthday of their spiritual leader,
His Highness the Aga Khan." The full statement is available online.

Transport Canada

Transport Minister Omar Alghabra (Mississauga Centre, Ont.) announced that he will host a
National Supply Chain Summit in early 2022. This summit will bring together industry, shippers
and organizations that run critical infrastructure to discuss how to better streamline Canada’s
supply chain. The full release is available online. Call 613-290-8656.

Transport Minister Omar Alghabra (Mississauga Centre, Ont.) announced the publication of
proposed amendments to the Transportation of Dangerous Goods Regulations (Part 6 -
Training), in the Canada Gazette, Part 1. The proposed amendments, aimed at any
transportation employee, will:

1. Introduce a competency-based approach to training and assessment;

2. Incorporate by reference the new training standard developed under the guidance of
the Canadian General Standards Board; and

3. Align training requirements with a series of international codes.

Call 613-290-8656.

National Defence

Current and former members of the Defence Team and Veterans who have experienced or been
affected by sexual assault, sexual harassment and discrimination based on sex, gender, gender
identity or sexual orientation received an apology from the institutions that failed to provide them



http://pm.gc.ca
https://pm.gc.ca/en/news/news-releases/2021/12/13/10-day-child-care-families-new-brunswick
https://pm.gc.ca/en/news/statements/2021/12/13/statement-prime-minister-birthday-his-highness-aga-khan
http://www.tc.gc.ca
https://www.canada.ca/en/transport-canada/news/2021/12/minister-of-transport-announces-a-national-supply-chain-summit.html
http://www.forces.gc.ca
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with a safe and inclusive workplace. National Defence Minister Anita Anand (Oakville,
Ont.) apologized on behalf of the Government of Canada. The full release is available online.
Call 613-996-3100.

Canadian Heritage

Minister of Housing and Diversity and Inclusion Ahmed Hussen (York South-Weston, Ont.)
issued a statement: "Today, Shia Imami Ismaili Muslim communities in Canada and around the
world celebrate the birthday of their 49th hereditary Imam and spiritual leader, His Highness
Prince Karim Aga Khan IV. A passionate advocate for peace, diversity, and pluralism, the

Aga Khan has worked tirelessly over the last 60 years to reduce poverty and improve education
and healthcare in vulnerable communities around the world." The full statement is available
online. Contact: daniele.medlej@infc.gc.ca.

Minister for Sport and Minister responsible for the Economic Development Agency of Canada
for the Regions of Quebec Pascale St-Onge (Brome-Missisquoi, Que.) met with the Canadian
Deaf Sports Association (CDSA) to reaffirm the Government of Canada’s support for all
Canadian athletes in helping them achieve their goals. The Government of Canada invested
$405,900 in 2021-2022 to help the CDSA in its mission. The full release is available online. Call
819-994-9101.

Government House

During a ceremony at Rideau Hall, Governor General Mary Simon presented honours to 23
exceptional individuals. The ceremony was attended by a small gathering of family and friends
who joined in celebrating the recipients and their accomplishments. Call 343-573-7563.

Public Health Agency of Canada

Dr. Theresa Tam, Canada’s Chief Public Health Officer, issued a statement on COVID-19:
"During the latest seven day period (Dec 3-9), an average of 3,450 new cases were reported,
which is an increase of 22 per cent compared to the previous week. Currently, hospitalisation
and critical care admission trends, which are lagging indicators, have levelled off, but if infection
rates accelerate, trends could begin to rise again. The latest provincial and territorial data show
that an average of 1,457 people with COVID-19 were being treated in Canadian hospitals each
day during the most recent seven-day period (Dec 3-9), which is 5 per cent lower than last week.
This includes, on average, 458 people who were being treated in intensive care units, 1.6 per
cent less than last week and an average of 20 deaths were reported daily (Dec 3-9)." The full
statement is available online. Call 613-957-2983.

Dr. Theresa Tam, Canada’s Chief Public Health Officer, issued a statement: "Today, my annual
report on the state of public health in Canada, entitled ‘A Vision to Transform Canada’s Public
Health System’, was tabled in Parliament by Health Minister Jean-Yves Duclos (Québec, Que.).


https://www.canada.ca/en/department-national-defence/news/2021/12/government-of-canada-canadian-armed-forces-and-department-of-national-defence-apologize-to-defence-team-members-for-sexual-misconduct-and-discrimin.html
http://www.canadianheritage.gc.ca
https://www.canada.ca/en/canadian-heritage/news/2021/12/statement-by-minister-hussen-on-the-birthday-of-hishighness-the-agakhan.html
https://www.canada.ca/en/canadian-heritage/news/2021/12/minister-st-onge-meets-with-canadian-deaf-sports-association-to-discuss-accessible-sport.html
http://www.gg.ca
http://www.phac-aspc.gc.ca/index-eng.php
https://www.canada.ca/en/public-health/news/2021/12/statement-from-the-chief-public-health-officer-of-canada-on-december-10-2021.html
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The report is an appeal to strengthen our public health system in Canada, in order to ensure we
are better equipped against present and future health threats. COVID-19 has greatly tested
public health systems in Canada and around the world. From the onset of the pandemic,
Canada’s public health system was thrust into the spotlight, as the first line of defense against
the SARS-CoV-2 virus. As the pandemic has continued to unfold, we have witnessed our public
health system rapidly adapt to meet the challenge of protecting the health of Canadians. It has
risen to the occasion - but at a serious cost: our public health system is stretched dangerously
thin and itis in need of critical reinforcements." The full statement is available online. Call 613-
957-2983.

Canada Economic Development

The Government of Quebec, Investissement Québec and the Government of Canada are
granting $14 million in financial support to Solutions murales Proslat to acquire innovative
equipment and build an Industry 4.0 factory in Salaberry-de-Valleyfield, in the Montérégie region.
The Government of Canada, through Canada Economic Development for Quebec Regions, is
providing a $3-million repayable contribution to fund the purchase of equipment for the new
facility. The full release is available online. Call 418-691-5650.

Global Affairs Canada

The Equal Rights Coalition on the nexus between democracy and the human rights of LGBTI
persons issued a statement: "On the occasion of the Summit for Democracy, the undersigned
members of the Equal Rights Coalition affirm that the revitalization of democracy within our own
nations and around the world is essential to promoting and protecting human rights, especially
for those most vulnerable including lesbian, gay, bisexual, transgender, and intersex (LGBTI)
persons. Threats to the rule of law, rising levels of inequality, authoritarianism, and corruption are
eroding democracy in every region, with grave consequences for LGBTI persons, among others.
Persistent criminalization of LGBTI status and ongoing violence and discrimination undermine
the ability of LGBTI persons to fully participate in democratic and political processes." The full
statement is available online.

The Foreign Ministers of Canada, France, Germany, ltaly, Japan, the United Kingdom and the
United States of America and the High Representative of the European Union issued a
statement: "We, the G7 Foreign Ministers of Canada, France, Germany, ltaly, Japan, the United
Kingdom and the United States of America and the High Representative of the European Union,
are united in our condemnation of Russia’s military build-up and aggressive rhetoric towards
Ukraine. We call on Russia to de-escalate, pursue diplomatic channels, and abide by its
international commitments on transparency of military activities as President Biden did in his call
with President Putin on 7 December. We reconfirm our support for the efforts of France and
Germany in the Normandy Format to achieve full implementation of the Minsk Agreements in
order to resolve the conflict in eastern Ukraine." The full statement is available online.

Contact: Syrine.Khoury@international.gc.ca.


https://www.canada.ca/en/public-health/news/2021/12/statement-from-the-chief-public-health-officer-of-canada-on-the-cpho-annual-report-2021-a-vision-to-transform-canadas-public-health-system.html
http://www.dec-ced.gc.ca/eng/index.html
https://www.canada.ca/en/economic-development-quebec-regions/news/2021/12/14m-in-support-for-solutionsmuralesproslatfor-new-factory-in-quebec.html
http://www.international.gc.ca/international/index.aspx?lang=eng
https://www.canada.ca/en/global-affairs/news/2021/12/statement-from-the-equal-rights-coalition-on-the-nexus-between-democracy-and-the-human-rights-of-lgbti-persons.html
https://www.canada.ca/en/global-affairs/news/2021/12/g7-foreign-ministers-statement-on-russia-and-ukraine.html
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Foreign Affairs Minister Mélanie Joly (Ahuntsic-Cartierville, Que.) met with Annalena
Baerbock, Germany’s Minister of Foreign Affairs, on the margins of the G7 Foreign and
Development Ministers’ Meeting. They discussed climate change, he Russian military buildup
on Ukraine’s border, and the situation in Afghanistan. The full release is available online.
Contact: Syrine.Khoury@international.gc.ca.

Foreign Affairs Minister Mélanie Joly (Ahuntsic-Cartierville, Que.) spoke with Josep Borrell,
High Representative of the European Union for Foreign Affairs and Security Policy / Vice-
President of the European Commission, on the margins of the G7 Summit of Foreign and
Development Ministers. They exchanged views on their shared G7 priorities and spoke about
the economic and humanitarian situation in Afghanistan, as well as coordinated responses to
Russia’s military buildup in and around Ukraine, and situations in Ethiopia, Iran, and
Venezuela. The full release is available online. Contact: Syrine.Khoury@international.gc.ca.

Crown-Indigenous Relations and Northern Affairs Canada

Crown-Indigenous Relations Minister Marc Miller (Ville-Marie-Le Sud-Ouest-ile-des-Sceurs,
Que.) issued a statement: "Part of a shameful and racist colonial policy, Residential Schools
forcibly removed Indigenous children—First Nations, Inuit and Métis—from their communities
and denied them their families, languages and culture while also enduring widespread abuse. It
is our moral obligation to Survivors to pursue the truth and to support them, as well as those
suffering from intergenerational trauma in their search for closure. Addressing the ongoing
impacts of Residential Schools is at the heart of reconciliation and a renewal of the relationship
between Indigenous Peoples who attended these schools, their families and communities, and
all Canadians." The full statement is available online. Call 819-934-2302.

Crown-Indigenous Relations Minister Marc Miller (Ville-Marie-Le Sud-Ouest-lle-des-Sceurs,
Que.) and Natan Obed, President of Inuit Tapiriit Kanatami, co-chaired the Inuit—-Crown
Partnership Committee meeting both virtually and at the Shaw Convention Centre. The meeting
gave space to Inuit leaders from national organizations and from each of the four land-claim
organizations, as well as federal ministers, to engage on the issues affecting Inuit Nunangat. The
full release is available online. Contact: renelle.arsenault@sac-isc.gc.ca.

Indigenous Services Minister and Minister responsible for the Federal Economic Development
Agency for Northern Ontario Patty Hajdu (Thunder Bay-Superior North, Ont.) and Crown-
Indigenous Relations Minister Marc Miller (Ville-Marie-Le Sud-Ouest-lle-des-Sceurs, Que.)
issued a statement regarding ongoing negotiations on compensation and long-term reform of
First Nations child and family services: "It is our collective duty and responsibility to end
discrimination against Indigenous Peoples. This means redressing harms and ending
discriminatory practices still in place today. As announced on October 29, 2021, the Federal
Government and Parties have been engaged in discussions to reach a global resolution to
address outstanding litigation related to compensation and long-term reform of First Nations
Child and Family Services and Jordan’s Principle. We have made considerable progress, and
discussions continue to arrive at a final settlement. We thank all Parties — the Assembly of First
Nations, First Nations Child and Family Caring Society, Chiefs of Ontario, Nishnawbe Aski


https://www.canada.ca/en/global-affairs/news/2021/12/minister-joly-meets-with-german-counterpart.html
https://www.canada.ca/en/global-affairs/news/2021/12/minister-joly-speaks-with-eu-high-representativevice-president-josep-borrell.html
https://www.canada.ca/en/crown-indigenous-relations-northern-affairs.html
https://www.canada.ca/en/crown-indigenous-relations-northern-affairs/news/2021/12/minister-miller-promises-new-measures-for-federal-government-document-disclosure-related-to-residential-schools.html
https://www.canada.ca/en/crown-indigenous-relations-northern-affairs/news/2021/12/inuitcrown-partnership-committee-meets-to-discuss-shared-priorities.html
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Nation, and Moushoom/Trout — for their work and shared commitment to this process. We also
thank the Honourable Murray Sinclair and his team for facilitating these negotiations. The
survivors of residential schools identified child welfare and Jordan’s Principle as their top Calls
to Action. Honouring them means we must do the work they asked of us by focusing on the
health and well-being of First Nations children, youth and families as an essential part of our
journey of reconciliation." Call 819-953-1160.

Women and Gender Equality

Federal, Provincial and Territorial (FPT) Ministers Responsible for the Status of Women
reaffirmed their strong commitment to gender equality at their 39th annual meeting co-chaired by
Minister for Women and Gender Equality and Youth Marci len (Toronto Centre, Ont.) and Laura
Ross of the Government of Saskatchewan. During the virtual meeting, they discussed the
importance of their work to advance gender equality and the development of responsive and
inclusive initiatives reflective of Canada's diversity. Ministers also focused on women's
leadership, as well as their economic and democratic participation, while taking into
consideration COVID-19 impacts. The Ministers also shared best practices in their respective
jurisdictions. Call 873-353-0985.



https://cfc-swc.gc.ca/index-en.html
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Press Release Summary - Non-
Governmental

Mon, Dec. 13, 2021

New Democratic Party of Canada

New Democrats called on Prime Minister Justin Trudeau (Papineau, Que.) to reverse the cut to
the Guaranteed Income Supplement (GIS) that is making it difficult for working seniors to make
ends meet. The NDP is urging the government to fix this cut in support for seniors before the end
of the week when the House rises until January 31st. "The Liberal government stood by and said
their hands were tied when the richest companies took pandemic support to pay bonuses to
wealthy executives or to pay dividends to rich shareholders. Instead of making the wealthiest
pay back the help they took and didn’t need, the Liberal government is going after our country’s
poorest seniors and putting them in an impossible situation," said NDP Finance Critic Daniel
Blaikie (EImwood--Transcona, Man.). "Working seniors already struggle to make ends meet.
Denying them the GIS, or severely reducing it, as a result of last year's emergency benefits is not
only unfair but will make it impossible for some of them to make rent. The point of the emergency
benefits was to prevent evictions and keep food on the table, not to merely delay homelessness
and hunger." The full release is available online. Call 613-222-2351.

NDP Critic Defence Critic Lindsay Mathyssen (London--Fanshawe, Ont.) issued a statement:
"Women and men in the Canadian Armed Forces, civilians at the Department of National
Defence and veterans, have been subjected to a toxic culture where sexual misconduct has
been pervasive for decades. Successive governments have ignored their calls to address it and
denied them justice. Service men and women deserve an apology from this Liberal government
for failing to take concrete steps to keep them safe at work and allowing everyone to serve
equally. But an apology alone doesn't make up for six years of inaction. Sympathy and words
won'’t solve the pervasive problems if they aren’t backed up with real, urgent action." The full
release is available online. Call 613-222-2351.

NDP Families, Children and Social Development Critic Leah Gazan (Winnipeg Centre, Man.)
issued a statement: "New Democrats welcome a childcare deal in New Brunswick —itis long
overdue. The Liberals have been promising Canadian families affordable childcare since 1993,
and since then, families have spent thousands of dollars every year in childcare expenses. In
some parts of the country, the cost of childcare is the same as having a second mortgage.
Families deserve quality accessible, affordable and culturally appropriate childcare in their
community, when they need it. Decades of inaction from the government has had real economic
impacts for families. According to Campaign 2000, the family economic disparity is so significant
that the top ten per cent of families with children held nearly the same share of income as the
bottom 50 per cent of families with children." The full release is available online. Call 613-222-
2351.

Bloc Quebecois



http://www.ndp.ca
https://www.ndp.ca/news/ndp-liberals-must-fix-cut-gis-working-seniors-end-week
https://www.ndp.ca/news/service-men-and-women-deserve-more-apology-ndp
https://www.ndp.ca/news/canadian-families-have-waited-30-years-liberals-deliver-childcare-ndp
http://blocquebecois.org
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The Bloc Québeécois called on the government to call a face-to-face meeting of all the premiers in
order as soon as possible to obtain a lasting and unconditional increase in health transfers.
Call 613-402-3538.

Conservative Party of Canada

Conservative MPs Mike Lake (Edmonton—Wetaskiwin, Alta.), Todd Doherty (Cariboo--Prince
George, B.C.) and Luc Berthold (Mégantic--LErable, Que.) issued a statement: "One year ago
today, all parliamentarians voted in favour of a motion brought forward by Conservative MP Todd
Doherty to create a national three-digit suicide prevention hotline in Canada. Canadians were
inspired to see parliamentarians come together and unanimously support this life-saving
initiative to ensure Canadians struggling with their mental health will have someone to call in
their darkest hour. 365 days later, the Liberal government has still not implemented this hotline.
The longer this is delayed, the more lives will tragically be lost to suicide in Canada. Canada’s
Conservatives are calling on the Liberal government to step up and commit to an implementation
date and clear funding for a national three-digit suicide prevention hotline in Canada." Call 613-
995-8695.

Conservative Shadow Minister for Finance Pierre Poilievre (Carleton, Ont.) called for an end to
the Liberal inflation tax and outlined Conservative expectations in the Economic and Fiscal
Update 2021. "Half a trillion dollars in Liberal deficits have ballooned inflation to an 18-year high.
Housing and gas prices are up by a third. Families will pay an additional $1000 next year to feed
themselves. The Economic and Fiscal Update is an opportunity for Finance Minister and Deputy
Prime Minister Chrystia Freeland (University-Rosedale, Ont.) to announce an end to the inflation
tax by restoring fiscal discipline, returning to pre-COVID levels of spending, and by encouraging
paychecks over government checks." Call 613-295-1797.

Canadian Public Health Association

The Canadian Public Health Association (CPHA) applauds the 2021 annual report issued by the
Chief Public Health Officer of Canada, Dr. Theresa Tam. Entitled A Vision to Transform
Canada’s Public Health System, the report provides an overview of Canada’s pandemic
experience and suggests ways strengthen Canada’s public health systems so that we can be
better prepared for the next health crisis. lan Culbert, executive director of CPHA, stated "The
COVID-19 pandemic has revealed both the strengths and the weaknesses in our national public
health response. Chief among our concerns is that it revealed and, and in some cases, made
worse the inequities in our society. But it also provides us the opportunity post-pandemic to
improve our systems so that we are better prepared for the next major infectious disease
outbreak." call 613-725-3769 x 160.



http://www.conservative.ca
http://www.cpha.ca/en/default.aspx
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Today's Committee Schedule
Tue, Dec. 14, 2021
COMMONS COMMITTEES

Citizenship and Immigration

e Tue, Dec. 14,2021. Room 420, Wellington Building, 197 Sparks St. at 11:00 am (Webcast)
o On the Agenda:
= Election of Chair

Environment and Sustainable Development

e Tue, Dec. 14,2021. Room 410, Wellington Building, 197 Sparks Street at 11:00 am
(Televised)
o On the Agenda:
= Election of Chair

Fisheries and Oceans

e Tue, Dec. 14,2021. Room 315, Wellington Building, 197 Sparks Street at 11:00 am
(Webcast)
o On the Agenda:
= Election of Chair

Procedure and House Affairs

e Tue, Dec. 14,2021. Room 225-A, West Block at 11:00 am (Televised)
o On the Agenda:
= Briefing with Conflict of Interest and Ethics Commissioner
= Committee Business
o Witnesses
= Office of the Conflict of Interest and Ethics Commissioner
= Mario Dion, Conflict of Interest and Ethics Commissioner

Public Safety and National Security

e Tue, Dec. 14,2021. Room 415, Wellington Building, 197 Sparks Streetat 11:00 am
(Televised)
o On the Agenda:
= Meeting Requested by Four Members of the Committee to Discuss the Mandate
Given by the House and the Urgency for the Committee to Organize Its



-
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Proceedings and Invite the Royal Canadian Mounted Police and Other
Witnesses to Appear

Indigenous and Northern Affairs

e Tue, Dec. 14,2021. Room 410, Wellington Building, 197 Sparks Street at 3:30 pm
(Webcast)
o On the Agenda:
= Election of Chair

Status of Women

e Tue, Dec. 14,2021. Room 420, Wellington Building, 197 Sparks St. at 3:30 pm (Webcast)
o On the Agenda:
= Election of Chair

Industry and Technology

e Tue, Dec. 14,2021. Room 315, Wellington Building, 197 Sparks Street at 3:30 pm
(Webcast)
o On the Agenda:
= Election of Chair

Veterans Affairs
e Tue, Dec. 14,2021. Room 425, Wellington Building, 197 Sparks Street at 6:30 pm
(Webcast)

o On the Agenda:
= Election of Chair

Science and Research
e Tue, Dec. 14,2021. Room 420, Wellington Building, 197 Sparks St. at 6:30 pm (Webcast)

o On the Agenda:
= Election of Chair

JOINT COMMITTEES

There are no joint meetings listed at this time.
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SENATE COMMITTEES

Foreign Affairs and International Trade

e Tue, Dec. 14,2021. Room W110, 1 Wellington St. and by videoconference at 9:30 am

(Webcast)
o On the Agenda:
= Organization meeting

Social Affairs, Science and Technology

e Tue, Dec. 14,2021. Room W110, 1 Wellington St. and by videoconference at 2:30 pm (In
Camera)
o On the Agenda:
= The subject matter of Bill C-3, An Act to amend the Criminal Code and the
Canada Labour Code
= Consideration of a draft report
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Today's Events

Tue, Dec 14th, 2021

o Teleconference - 2:30 pm EST
The Canadian Coast Guard will hold a technical briefing on the upcoming remediation
work on the shipwreck of La Grande Hermine , on Lake Ontario. Call 343-550-9594.

o Ottawa - 4:00 pm EST
Finance Minister and Deputy Prime Minister Chrystia Freeland (University-Rosedale,
Ont.) is expected to provide an Economic Update in the House of Commons. Details
online.


https://www.canada.ca/en/department-finance/news/2021/12/deputy-prime-minister-and-minister-of-finance-to-provide-an-economic-and-fiscal-update.html
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Notices and Proposed Regulations

Mon, Dec. 13, 2021

Canada Research Coordinating Committee

Income Tax Act

o Revocation of registration of a charity

See the full posting.

Canadian International Trade Tribunal

Customs Act

« Charoen Pokphand Foods Canada Inc. v. President of the Canada Border Services
Agency

See the full posting.

Environment and Climate Change Canada

Canadian Environmental Protection Act, 1999

» Publication notice of the 2030 emissions reduction plan

See the full posting.

Health Canada

Department of Health Act

» Notice of annual adjustment of fees for dealer’s licences

See the full posting.

Food and Drugs Act

» Notice of annual adjustment of the Fees in Respect of Drugs and Medical Devices Order


https://www.canada.ca/en/research-coordinating-committee.html
file:///laws.justice.gc.ca/en/I-3.3/ 
https://www.gazette.gc.ca/rp-pr/p1/2021/2021-12-11/html/commis-eng.html#cs1
http://www.citt.gc.ca/index_e.asp
http://laws.justice.gc.ca/en/C-52.6/
https://www.gazette.gc.ca/rp-pr/p1/2021/2021-12-11/html/commis-eng.html#cs4
http://www.ec.gc.ca/default.asp?lang=en&n=FD9B0E51-1
http://laws.justice.gc.ca/en/C-15.31/
https://www.gazette.gc.ca/rp-pr/p1/2021/2021-12-11/html/notice-avis-eng.html#na3
http://www.hc-sc.gc.ca
http://laws-lois.justice.gc.ca/eng/acts/H-3.2/
https://www.gazette.gc.ca/rp-pr/p1/2021/2021-12-11/html/notice-avis-eng.html#na5
http://laws.justice.gc.ca/en/F-27/
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See the full posting.

o Notice of intent — Consultation on modernizing the medical device and drug establishment
licensing frameworks (Phase [)

See the full posting.

Patent Act

e Notice of annual increase of fee pursuant to the Certificate of Supplementary Protection
Regulation

See the full posting.

Transport Canada

Aeronautics Act

« Interim Order Respecting Certain Flooded Areas in British Columbia, 2021, No. 2

See the full posting.

« Interim Order Respecting Vessel Restrictions and Vaccination Requirements Due to the
Coronavirus Disease 2019 (COVID-19)

See the full posting.

Public Health Agency of Canada

Quarantine Act

o Minimizing the Risk of Exposure to COVID-19 in Canada Order (Prohibition of Entry into
Canada — Specified Countries)

See the full posting.

Finance Canada

Pension Benefits Standards Act, 1985



https://www.gazette.gc.ca/rp-pr/p1/2021/2021-12-11/html/notice-avis-eng.html#na6
https://www.gazette.gc.ca/rp-pr/p1/2021/2021-12-11/html/notice-avis-eng.html#nb1
http://laws.justice.gc.ca/en/P-4/index.html
https://www.gazette.gc.ca/rp-pr/p1/2021/2021-12-11/html/notice-avis-eng.html#nb2
http://www.tc.gc.ca
http://laws.justice.gc.ca/en/A-2/ 
https://www.gazette.gc.ca/rp-pr/p1/2021/2021-12-11/html/notice-avis-eng.html#nd1
https://www.gazette.gc.ca/rp-pr/p1/2021/2021-12-11/html/notice-avis-eng.html#nd2
http://www.phac-aspc.gc.ca/index-eng.php
http://laws.justice.gc.ca/eng/acts/Q-1.1/
https://www.gazette.gc.ca/rp-pr/p1/2021/2021-12-11/html/order-decret-eng.html#dt1
http://www.fin.gc.ca
http://laws.justice.gc.ca/en/P-7.01/index.html
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« Canada Post Corporation Pension Plan Funding Regulations

See the full posting.

Transport Canada

Transportation of Dangerous Goods Act, 1992

e Regulations Amending the Transportation of Dangerous Goods Regulations
(Part 6 — Training)

See the full posting.



https://www.gazette.gc.ca/rp-pr/p1/2021/2021-12-11/html/reg1-eng.html
http://www.tc.gc.ca
http://www.google.ca/url?sa=t&source=web&cd=1&ved=0CB0QFjAA&url=http%3A%2F%2Flaws-lois.justice.gc.ca%2Feng%2Facts%2FT-19.01%2F&rct=j&q=%3DTransportation of Dangerous Goods Act%2C 1992 &ei=8wOWTva2Osfc0QGn5MngBw&usg=AFQjCNGLG430NF-Nkv88liW0dgKmCke0RA&sig2=MXnKe62Q8M-RzOHbVKf4wg&cad=rja
https://www.gazette.gc.ca/rp-pr/p1/2021/2021-12-11/html/reg2-eng.html
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